From: Lerner Lois G

Sent: Wednesday, May 01, 2013 8:33 PM

To: Paz Holly O

Subject: Re: Revised response

Looks to me like 2010-2012 doubled too. Oh well --thanks Lois G. Lerner Sent from my BlackBerry

Wireless Handheld

----- Original Message -----

From: Paz Holly O

Sent: Monday, April 29, 2013 01:05 PM Eastern Standard Time
To: Lerner Lois G

Subject: RE: Revised response

Lois,

We do have numbers on c4 apps from 2010 -2012

Increase in section 501c4 applications
2008 - 1410

2009 - 1571

2010 - 1591

2011 - 2242

2012 - 3398

2013 - 2,092 (through March 26, 2013)

----- Original Message -----

From: Lerner Lois G

Sent: Monday, April 29,2013 1:01 PM

To: Daly Richard M; Grant Joseph H; Paz Holly O; Marks Nancy J
Cc: Flax Nikole C

Subject: RE: Revised response

We've had this conversation before --we don't have stats for the 20010 -12 period. Everyone is aware --it was in "our"
draft also.

| agree

Lois G. Lerner
Director of Exempt Organizations

----- Original Message -----

From: Daly Richard M
Sent: Monday, April 29, 2013 12:33 PM
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To: Grant Joseph H; Lerner Lois G; Paz Holly O; Marks Nancy J
Cc: Flax Nikole C

Subject: FW: Revised response

| have four comments:

1 . b(5)\deliberative process

(b)(5)

b(5)\deliberative process

(b)(5) b(5)\deliberative process

(b)(5

b(5)\deliberative process

(b)(5)

There are a few other personal-preference nits, but I'm suppressing them.

Mike

From: Lerner Lois G

Sent: Monday, April 29, 2013 11:50 AM

To: Flax Nikole C; Grant Joseph H; Daly Richard M
Subject: RE: Revised response

I think the response looks really good. Admits some flaws, but lays out the context and what we did to correct. Good
job! Holly and | will work on dates --some easier to shorten up than others --stay tuned

Lois G. Lerner
Director of Exempt Organizations

————— Original Message -----

From: Flax Nikole C

Sent: Sunday, April 28, 2013 9:34 AM

To: Grant Joseph H; Lerner Lois G; Daly Richard M
Cc: Flax Nikole C

Subject: Revised response

Please take a look and let me know of any suggested edits. Steve needsto see any changes before we submit so please

send back to me. Also,
Thanks

JW1559-000084



